CURSILLO SECRETARIAT MEETING NOVEMBER 2, 2021 VIRTUAL MEETING

- THOSE IN ATTENDANCE: Roseann Guerrini, Lay Director; Father William Weary Spiritual Advisor. Chairpersons in attendance: Roberta Davis, Richard Druffner, Dave Marrazzo, Tina Stryker, Wendy Vogt. Other Committee Members in attendance: Bill Benning, Terri DiBacco, John Rossi.
- NOT IN ATTENDANCE: Deacon Gregory Amarante, Ann Marie Segilia
- Opening prayer

LAY DIRECTOR

- Roseann Guerrini opened meeting.
- O Minutes for the October, 2021 meeting were accepted after correction. Roberta Davis offered the motion for acceptance and was seconded by Wendy Vogt.

TREASURER REPORT

O The October, 2021, beginning checkbook balance was \$2,257.43 and ending balance \$4,632.95. Our Movement had received some donations during the month of October and from some team members Delarosa. The October, 2021 budget was approved as submitted. A motion was offered by Dave Marazzo and seconded by Tina Stryker.

PRE-CURSILLO REPORT

- o Winter Men's weekend, 13 candidate applications
- o Women's Weekend has not received any applications to date.
- o Emails and calls have been sent to the candidates for the applications she currently has.
- o Applications for the weekend will be received by pre-Cursillo and forwarded to the coordinators, and then Rector/Rectora.

• CURSILLO COMMITTEE:

- o Christian Retreat Center Men's 104th Winter Dates: January 20 − 23, 2022. Current team roster is 33.
- Women's 100th winter weekend: March 3 6, 2022 at Mariawald Retreat Center. Team Roster is 16.
- O The summer weekends will be held at St. Pius in Selinsgrove. The men's weekend will be July 21 24, 2022. The women's weekend will be July 28 31, 2022.
- o The revised 3-Day weekend manual has been agreed to by the secretariat. A few adjustments were made, and the manual is now ready to go to print.
- O A committee has been formed to contact Priests in our Diocese who are Cursillistas. A list will then be made available to our Spiritual Advisor for his use in finding the next weekend's Spiritual Advisors.
- O Working on how to get more of the 4th day to attend the weekend's clausura.

POST CURSILLO

O Ultreya will be held at Our Lady of Lourdes in Enola on November 8, 2021 at 7:00 pm. Bill Benning will be the witness speaker

SCHOOL OF LEADERS

- o The next SOL will be held November 21, 2021 at the Diocesan Conference Center. The third day Rollos will be the method talk. The doctrinal talk will be on the Spiritual Advisor's Rollos for the weekend.
- o The next few Doctrinal talks for SOL will be on Vatican II documents. We will be reviewing Fundamental Ideas 3, again, for the method talks.

COMMUNICATIONS

O There was a problem with the renewal of the website's domain name. Website was only unavailable for 24 hours.

OTHER BUISINESS

- Region 2 Fall encounter was a success. \$215 was made from the raffle sales of the Icons.
- o National and International palanca for the weekends will be sent to the coordinators.
- o The Apostolic Plan will be reviewed at the December meeting.
- o Next Secretariat meeting will be held on Tuesday, December 7, 2021. The meeting will be held in person Harrisburg Diocese Conference Center.

Respectfully submitted,

Ann Marie Segilia Secretary